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To: @rivm. ni]; INNENECIEXE @ rivm.ni]
Cc: @rivm.nl]
From:

Sent: Tue 2/9/2021 2:06:28 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Received: Tue 2/9/2021 2:06:29 PM

Wat een goed nieuws dat het gelukt is om een spec te distilleren uit de aangeleverde documentatie!

Ik ben al dagen aan het zeuren bij BioNTech om de batch specifieke documentatie en zelfs om bevestiging dat ze

werkelijk die aantallen van die batches hebben geleverd die Movianto heeft geteld.
Een packing slip ontbreekt namelijk, zucht.

Het lijkt erop dat er 11 (!) verschillende batches zijn geleverd.

Met vriendelijke groet,

MSc

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

PostvakJE | kamer ERED

M 06

rivm.nl

http://www.rivm.nl

aanwezig:

www.rivm.nl

From: IEEE @ vm ni>

Sent: dinsdag 9 februari 2021 12:27

To: @rivm.nl>; JIEEM iv .ni>; JIEEIerivm.ni>;
batchreview < @rivm.nl>

Cc: @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

este IEEE
De spec voor de n reeds geleverde naalden van BioNtec is klaar.

Voor de batchreview hebben we nog batch specifieke documentatie nodig “een analyse certificaat o.i.d.”. Bij wie zou

ik dat op kunnen vragen?

Met vriendelijke groeten,

aCEenFI.(DVP)

werkdagen ICRICRN
RIVM

Postbus 1, 3720 BA Bilthoven
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telefoonnummer

e-mailadres:

From: JERIc ivm.nl>
Sent: dinsdag 9 februari 2021 10:52

Cis 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Hi,

Dit gaat over de Low Death Volume (LDV) naalden van BioNTech die we al geleverd hebben gekregen.
In deze Data Sheet zit ook artwork. Is dit voldoende voor de spec of wat hebben we minimaal nog nodig?

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

PostvakJH | kamer [EEX

M 06

rivm.nl

http://www.rivm.nl

sanwerig

www.rivm.nl

rrom:[IEEE< biontech.de>

Sent: maandag 8 februari 2021 16:59

< @rivm.nl>

@rivm.nl>

Subject: AW: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Dear [EET
Please find attached the product and packaging sheet, that we have already sent you.

Page 3/5 and page 4/5 are the current and only description “artwork” that we currently have.

We remind you the dimensions ofa carton (5000 Units) and a small packaging (100 Units).
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Let us know if you need more documentation or if it is enough.

Best Regards

5.1.2e

Associate Distribution

Tel.: +49

E-Mail:

SIONT=CH
Europe

biontech.de

Anschrift:

BioNTech Europe GmbH
FriedrichstralRe 68

10117 Berlin

Germany

Sitz der Gesellschaft: BioNTech Europe GmbH, An der Goldgrube 12, 55131 Mainz, Germany
Amtsgericht Mainz HRB 46774 « USt.-IdNr. DE 306 280 123

Geschiftsfuhrer: Dr.[IEEE Dr.BEE EEE
The information contained in this email is intended for the personal and confidential use of the addressee only. It may also contain privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient then you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
distribution or copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender. Please

protect our environment and consider whether you need to print this e-mail.

Von: 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Gesendet: Montag, 8. Februar 2021 16:36

an: ECE @biontechde>
Cc: @biontech.de>; SEEc ivo..>; IEEE
JEE iv n>; @biontech.de>

Betreff: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Attention: This is an external email. Please verify sender before replying, clicking links or opening any

attachments.

pear [EEN and team,

In addition to the outstanding questions below, we also kindly request you to send us the artwork of the packaging.
Would it be possible to receive the artwork tomorrow, by the end of the day? Thanks!

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

Postvak gag | kamer| IER

M 06

rivm.nl

http://www. rivm.nl

aanwezig: 5.1.2e

WWwWw.rivm.nl
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trom: INNER
Sent: maandag 8 februari 2021 14:13

To: SCKECIN< 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @ pfizer.com;@biontech.de>;

Subject: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

veer IER
Thanks for prioritizing both the confirmation of the batch numbers with amounts and to ensure RIVM receives the

requested batch specific documents for each batch.

Last Friday, your colleague [EENhas submitted an invoice to RIVM-DVP.

I trust that you understand the order and dependencies of the payment process.

First, we will have to release the goods (which is pending on the above mentioned documents) before our

Responsible Person can sign the Certificate of Payment and we can subsequently process the invoice.

In case of any questions, feel free to reach out!

Best regards,
5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

Postvak[EE| kamer|ENIEN

www.rivm.nl

rom: IEEE biontech.de>

Sent: maandag 8 februari 2021 10:11

JEEMeivr. >;
@ biontech.de>; fizer.com

Subject: AW: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

DearIESE.

We are really sorry for the inconvenient due to the batch-numbers registration.
Last week we requested documents for the batch specific CoA or CoC ('s), hopefully more information and paper work might come to

us during this week.

As soon as we get the information, we will convey them to you.

We thank you for your together work and your understanding.

Best Regards,

5.1.2e

Associate Distribution

Tel.. +49

E-Mail: biontech.de
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sSIONT=CH
Europe

Anschrift:

BioNTech Europe GmbH
Friedrichstralke 68

10117 Berlin

Germany

Sitz der Gesellschaft: BioN Tech Europe GmbH, An der Goldgrube 12, 55131 Mainz, Germany
Amtsgericht Mainz HRB 46774 + USt.-IdNr. DE 306 280 123

Geschftsfuhrer: Dr. INCKECNE- Or. :

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

Von: 5.12e < rivm.nl>

Gesendet: Montag, 8. Februar 2021 09:48

@ biontech.de>

Ce @biontechde>; IEEE JEEEDMc rivm.n >;IESE@ pfizer com’
fizer.com>; rivm.nl>

Betreff: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Attention: This is an external email. Please verify sender before replying, clicking links or opening any

attachments.

Last Friday, all packs have been checked manually at the warehouse. It appears the delivery consists of 11 different

batches.

Could you please confirm that the amounts corresponding to the batch numbers are correct? The result of our count

is listed in the table below.

Furthermore, we're awaiting the batch specific CoA or CoC ('s). Could you please let us know when we can expect
these?

Article ‘92645’ ‘Frontier LDS 25g 1“ Orange Needles’

Article Batch Exp. Date no. Inbound amount

Thanks again.
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

Postvak §B | kamer|| EXER]
M 06

rivm.nl

http://www.rivm.nl

aanwezig: 5.1.2¢

www.rivm.nl

De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

trom: INCRE
Sent: donderdag 4 februari 2021 18:02

To:INCE @biontech.de>

veer IER
I think these are the same documents that have been sent t

It appears that these are not batch specific, whereas we nee

And we're looking forward to receive batch numbers of the delivery.
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

Postvak Jia | kamer [EXE]

M 06 EAR)

rivm.nl

http://www.rivm.nl

aanwezig

www.rivm.nl

De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

EEE biontech.de>

nderdag 4 februari 2021 15:25

ocar IEEE
Please find attached all certificated document regarding our manufacturer and his products.
We are looking for more information about the shipment batch numbers that you received.

As soon as we may have them, we will inform you.

@bi
de>; 2 ivm.nl>; A. izer.

'

biontech.de>; EKER JEREe ivm.n >;IESEe pfizer.com

Subject: RE: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

atch specific CoA or CoC ('s).

1149719
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Let us know please first if the attached documents are sufficient.

Best Regards from Berlin

Associate Distribution

Tel. +49

E-Mail: biontech.de

SIONT=CH
Europe

Anschrift:

BioNTech Europe GmbH
Friedrichstralle 68

10117 Berlin

Germany

Sitz der Gesellschaft: BioNTech Europe GmbH, An der Goldgrube 12, 55131 Mainz, Germany
Amtsgericht Mainz HRB 46774 « USt.-IdNr. DE 306 280 123

Geschiftsfiihrer: or. EEN or BEEN EEE
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

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 4. Februar 2021 15:00

5.1.2e @Dbiontech.de>

@rivm.nl>;EEE @ ofizer.com’ <

5.1.2e @biontech.de>; 5.1.2e k 5.1.2e

Betreff: FW: Antw: AW: Delivery 26.01.2021 - SD OFF-004-2021 - BioNTech Europe GmbH

Prioritdt: Hoch

@pfizer.com>;

@rivm.nl>

Attention: This is an external email. Please verify sender before replying, clicking links or opening any
attachments.

RIVM’s Responsible Person informed us that, in order to release the needles from the quarantined status, we would

minimally need from your end:

« Certificate of Conformity of the batches concerned

« The different batch numbers and corresponding amounts per batch

Could you please ensure these will be sent to us on short notice? Thanks!

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

Postvak EE kamer|ERED]
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http://www.rivm.nl

sanweri

www.rivm.nl

De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

Verzonden: woensdag 3 februari 2021 18:17

rivm.nl>

biontech.de>ERENCE- >; BE]

Dear EXEY
Thank you for cooperation regarding your delivery. In the future we will work technical points, like packing list.

Nevertheless, we are glad that you received the merchandise as quick as it had been requested and ordered.

And we wish The Netherlands a successful vaccine campaign.

Best Regards from Berlin

Associate Distribution

Tel.: +49 5.1.2e

E-Mail: 5.1.2e @biontech.de

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

Geschaftsfiihrer: Dr.BEE or.|B

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

von: HEEe vm.nl>
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 3. Februar 2021 13:39

@biontech.de>

Dbiontech.de>; rivm.ni>; [EY
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

Dear

We are aware that we can find the information on each carton. However, normally we receive a packing list will the

different batch numbers and the amount of needles including in each batch.

Now, we have to check 22 pallets separately to find out which batches and numbers are delivered instead of
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checking whether the delivery is conform the packing list.

You will understand that this is not common procedure and can lead to problems in the warehouse.

Best regards,

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | Kamer|E§EE]| PostbakJB
Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

T 030JERED

F 030

Werkdagen: INEEECNNN

Dubbel
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